STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DBIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS November 9, 1990 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Texaco Inc.
Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: L.W. Johnson

Re: A.H. Blinebry Federal NCT-1 #19-D
Sec. 29, T22S, R38E
Recompletion

Gentlemen:

According to the sundry notice filed with the BLM the above-
referenced well has been recompleted and is now producing

from the South Brunson Drinkard Abo and Blinebry (downhole commingled)
and dually completed in the Tubb 0&G Pool.

In order to get an allowable for the Tubb completion you will need
to submit C-104 and C-102 for Tubb along with an application for
multiple completion, Form C-189.j. 7

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



